STATE OF FLORIDA
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MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
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February 25, 2008 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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DOCUMENT NO.JOG!S-07
Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: (0P GCL

AT&T Florida
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070704-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

Commiission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10593-07, filed on behalf of
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The
document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commuission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Charlene Poblete, Office of General Counsel
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From: Jackie Schindler
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 3:51 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted REVISED
Importance: High
e“':\ W
the docket number is 070704 TL (not O70407) °/ 0| %
sorryl
Js

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 3:50 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 38399
850-113-6754




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070704

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " Alsq'r:n
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (07r) greg.follensbee@att.com No
NANPA thomas.foley@ncustar.com No

Printed on 1/7/2008 at 2:41 PM




Marguerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Numbher:
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh
Tuesday, December 11, 2007 1:58 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Order / Notice Submitted

12/11/2007 1:57:00 PM (‘Ps/ h FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

070650 ‘Administeative [} Patties ] Consumer

070650.amended.not.serv.hrg.doc DOCUMENTNO. © > 339-0H
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the Amended Notice Of Service Hearing in Docket 070650 today.
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ADNVUNISTRATIVE

November 30, 2007

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire
AT&T Florda

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 070704-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by
Number Pooling Administrator for West Palm Beach exchange (Gardens), by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on November 29, 2007,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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.se Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 070704-TL Date Docketed: 11/29/2007 Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by Number
Pooling Administrator for West Palm Beach exchange (Gardens),
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d
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Section 1 - i f issjon rk™ ~~
Docket No.070704-TL Date Docketed: 11/29/2007 Title: Petition for expedited réview of NXX-X code denial by Number
Pooling Administrator for West Palm Beach exchange (Gardens),
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR ff J Polk, B Casey @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Code Denial Petition Filed NONE 11/29/2007
2. Expedited Process Criteria Examined NONE 12/06,/2007
3. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel NONE 12/07/2007
4, PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 12/18/2007
S. Consumnating Order if No Protest NONE 01/11/2008
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